Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear sir

Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>
Friday, February 9, 2024 4:24 PM
Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Lovejot Sekhon; varun singh
Re: for Ahmadabad lounge cctv work

Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below.

S/ NO | Product Description Price Tax

1 Secureye 5 MP Dome HD Camera 1850 18%
2 Secureye 16 CH XVR M52 SATA 11000 18%
3 6 TB HDD Surveillance 17500 18%
4 8 CH SMPS 1200 18%
5 4U RACK 3200 18%
6 CCTV Video BALUN HDTV 150 18%
7 DC PIN 10 18%
8 CAT 6 CABLE WITH LAYING CHARGES 15000 18%
9 Installation & Configuration 32000 18%
10 24 inches TV 5500 18%

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER
MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 6 February 2024 at 8:39 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: for Ahmadabad lounge cctv work

Reminder

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:58 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: for Ahmadabad lounge cctv work

Dear Partner
Kindly find below detail and provide Rate

Delivery and installation — Ahmadabad airport lounge -

# Item name HSM/ SAC Quantity

1 SECURUS SMP DOME HD CAMERA 16
2 SECURUS 16CH DVR MS 2 SATA 1

GTE HDD SURVEILLAMCE
[3 YEAR WARRANTY

4 |BCH sMPs 2

5 |3uRack 1

6 |CCTVVIDED BALUN HOTV B5369090 2

7 |DCeN B5367000 16
CAT 6 CABLE WITH LAYING

8 | cHarGE s10

5 |INSTALLATION AND — ”

| CONFIGURATION
10 |24 INCH TV 1
|Total _ _ 697

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



